
From: Marianne Rieger  

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 11:17 AM 

Subject: Consumer Protection Conference in Cleveland, OH 

  

Good Morning, 

 

I attended and spoke as a panelist in my official capacity at the 2024 National Convening for Local 

Consumer Financial Protection hosted by the Cities for Financial Empowerment Fund. I flew into 

Cleveland September 17th and returned on September 18th. The host paid for my conference 

registration, airfare, and lodging. All attendees were provided meals at the conference as well as a pen, 

tote bag, and notebook. 

 

I am attaching the agenda. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  

 

Thank you,  

 

Marianne Rieger  

(She/her/hers) 

Associate Staff Attorney, Prosecutions and Adjudications  

  

  

 

https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/bacp/provdrs/pros_adj.html


 
 

 

 2024 National Convening for Local Consumer Financial Protection  
September 17 – 18, 2024  |  Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland 

 
Tuesday, September 17 
 
12:00 – 12:30 PM  Welcome and Lunch 

Opening Remarks from Cuyahoga County Executive Chris 
Ronayne 

 
12:30 – 2:00 PM  Affirmative Litigation 

Moderator: Seth Frotman, General Counsel, Consumer Financial 
Protection Bureau  
Ronald Lee, Assistant Chief of Complex and Affirmative 
Litigation, City of San Francisco 
William Shuey, Senior Attorney, Law Department, City of 
Philadelphia 
Michael Tiger, General Counsel, Department of Consumer & 
Worker Protection, City of New York 

 
2:00 – 2:15 PM  CFPI Story 
 
2:15 – 2:30 PM  Break 
 
2:30 – 3:45 PM Post-Secondary Education and Training Programs  

Moderator: Julia Barnard, Student Loan Ombudsperson, 
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau 
Khandice Lofton, Counsel, Student Borrower Protection Center 
Chelsey Metcalf, Assistant Corporation Counsel, City of Chicago  

 
3:45 – 5:00 PM  Federal Tools to Support Local Efforts 
    Moderator: Sheryl Harris, Director, Department of Consumer 
Affairs,    Cuyahoga County  

Emannuel Manon, Advisor, Consumer Response, Consumer 
Financial Protection Bureau 
Jon Steiger, Director, East Central Region, Federal Trade 
Commission 

     
5:00 PM   Reception 



 
 

 
 
 
Wednesday, September 18 
 
8:30 – 9:00 AM  Breakfast  
   
9:00 – 9:15 AM  CFPI Story 
     
 
9:15 – 10:15 AM  Disclosure Ordinances and the 1st Amendment 

Moderator: David Nahmias, Staff Attorney, Center for Consumer 
Law & Economic Justice, University of California, Berkeley 

    Todd Ryan, Director, Economic Justice Unit, Washtenaw County 
    Reynelle Staley, Senior Attorney, Law Department, City of  
    Philadelphia 
 
10:15 – 11:30 AM Disaster Response and Consumer Protection 
 Moderator: Kant Desai, Senior Principal, Cities for Financial 

Empowerment Fund 
Kristin Dusseau, Associate General Counsel, Department of 
Consumer & Worker Protection, City of New York 
Jonathan Fombonne, First Assistant County Attorney, Harris 
County  

 Marianne Reiger, Associate Staff Attorney, Business Affairs & 
Consumer Protection, City of Chicago 

     
11:30 – 11:45 AM  Break 
 
11:45 AM – 1:00 PM Local Enforcement of Fair Housing 
 Moderator: Toni Sears, Assistant Director, Louisville Metro Human 

Relations, City of Louisville 
 Beth Commers, Deputy Director, Human Rights & Labor 

Standards, City of Saint Paul 
Cailin Daly-Dejillas, Director Human Rights & Relations, City of 
Omaha 
Erik Fronberg, Housing & Consumer Protection Analyst, City of 
Salt Lake 

 
1:00 PM   Closing and Box Lunch 
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